

State of New Jersey DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT P.O. Box 110 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW **NOVEMBER 1, 2023**

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



PHILIP D. MURPHY

Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER

Lieutenant Governor

BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING NOVEMBER 1, 2023

NOVEMBER 1, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, Maria Zola, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the October 18, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2023, BOARD MEETING WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BOR DKT. 00309574, WHICH WAS REMOVED BECAUSE IT WAS PLACED IN AN INCORRECT CATEGORY.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. BOR DKT. 00309574 (Y.G.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work. (This case was erroneously placed on the Agenda of October 18, 2023)

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO REVERSE THE TIMELINESS OF THE APPEAL AND REMAND THE MATTER TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL FOR TESTIMONY AND A DECISION ON THE MERITS.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00275643 (L.V.)

Claimant appealed the Decision of the Appeal Tribunal **remanding the** matter of the claimant's benefit entitlement and invalid regular unemployment claim to the Deputy.

2. BOR DKT. 00279880 (J.A.)

Claimant's correspondence was erroneously processed as an appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which remanded the claimant's entitlement to Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits to the Deputy for an initial determination.

3. BOR DKT. 00297373 (S.B.)

Employer's communication was erroneously docketed as an appeal of the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

4. BOR DKT. 00299374 (L.F.)

Letter is to Appeal Tribunal, not Board of Review, and does not challenge the Appeal Tribunal decision. It only presents a marriage certificate to have her last name changed in the Appeal Tribunal's records.

5. BOR DKT. 00306877 (P.T.)

Employer requested a reopening of the dismissal of the appeal to the Appeal Tribunal for failure to participate.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-2 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. BOR DKT. 00276922 (L.B.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

2. BOR DKT. 00283532 (J.W.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00290523 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for pre-date of an unemployment claim.

4. BOR DKT. 00279605 (G.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. BOR DKT. 00295242 (R.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

6. BOR DKT. 00276722 (C.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

7. BOR DKT. 00282811 (L.J.)

No record to review. AT dismissed as D9 without a hearing.

8. BOR DKT. 00282479 (E.M)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

9. BOR DKT. 00277139 (O.A.)

No record to review. AT dismissed as D9 without a hearing.

10. BOR DKT. 00278836 (K.T.)

Appeal Tribunal decision mailed January 28, 2022. Appeal filed June 4, 2022. As this decision is incorrect from Findings of Fact and the claimant felt she could not appeal without the school document, suggest late with good cause.

11. BOR DKT. 00298268 (N.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

12. BOR DKT. 00326131 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work.

13. BOR DKT. 00275792 (A.N.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

14. BOR DKT. 00294231 (C.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

15. BOR DKT. 00274874 (J.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of benefits for being employed with earnings and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-3 REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW APPEALS

1. BOR DKT. 00239129 (Z.R.)

The Appellate Division granted the Board's motion for remand to re-consider the claimant's entitlement to unemployment benefits.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW APPEALS.

A-4 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00274164 (R.A.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and no refund liability.

2. BOR DKT. 00285901 (R.L.)

Claimant appealed a (modified) decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liable to refund benefits paid.

3. BOR DKT. 00259471 (J.J.)

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) benefits and liability to repay a non-fraud refund.

4. BOR DKT. 00277583 (D.S.)

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) benefits and liability to repay a non-fraud refund.

5. BOR DKT. 00282422 (R.O.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim valid based upon monetarily using the first alternate base year.

6. BOR DKT. 00279801 (D.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for PUA benefits and liable for a refund of benefits paid.

7. BOR DKT. 00291325 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

8. BOR DKT. 00294028 (L.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a fraud refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00293165 (N.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00295741 (S.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

11. BOR DKT. 00289127 (N.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

12. BOR DKT. 00281530 (K.L.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

13. BOR DKT. 00294844 (D.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

14. BOR DKT. 00294538 (D.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

15. BOR DKT. 00289895 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

16. BOR DKT. 00296159 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

17. BOR DKT. 00291115 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

18. BOR DKT. 00297990 (K.V.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal, which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

19. BOR DKT. 00296639 (A.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

20. BOR DKT. 00282633 (C.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

21. BOR DKT. 00297288 (M.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

22. BOR DKT. 00295667 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

23. BOR DKT. 00295668 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

24. BOR DKT. 00294610 (M.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

25. BOR DKT. 00297297 (E.O.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

26. BOR DKT. 00295751 (W.R.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the DDU claim invalid.

27. BOR DKT. 00296621 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed on May 31, 2022 from a determination of the Deputy, mailed on May 24, 2022, imposing a disqualification for benefits as of April 10, 2022 on the ground that the claimant voluntarily left work without good cause attributable to the work.

28. BOR DKT. 00297811 (K.R.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

29. BOR DKT. 00298831 (R.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liable for a non-fraud refund.

30. BOR DKT. 00262048 (D.G.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES) Act and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

31. BOR DKT. 00298292 (T.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

32. BOR DKT. 00296267 (J.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant employed full-time and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

33. BOR DKT. 00286616 (G.E.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving her voluntarily, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

34. BOR DKT. 00297074 (L.O.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

35. BOR DKT. 00299083 (A.J.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

36. BOR DKT. 00297064 (A.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

37. BOR DKT. 00297538 (E.K.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

38. BOR DKT. 00299597 (B.E.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liable for non-fraud refund.

39. BOR DKT. 00264129 (B.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liability for non-fraud refund.

40. BOR DKT. 00282952 (C.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

41. BOR DKT. 00281724 (N.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

42. BOR DKT. 00259729 (J.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

43. BOR DKT. 00297587 (J.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

44. BOR DKT. 00296681 (C.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

45. BOR DKT. 00290072 (M.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Extended Benefits (EB).

46. BOR DKT. 00275753 (C.H.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid due to insufficient weeks and wages.

47. BOR DKT. 00299232 (J.L.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

48. BOR DKT. 00297614 (B.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

49. BOR DKT. 00296115 (P.M.)

Claimant appealed on 06/09/2022 from a determination of the Deputy mailed on 05/26/2022 holding claimant disqualified for benefits as of 04/25/2021 on the ground he voluntarily left work without good cause attributable to the work.

50. BOR DKT. 00293646 (L.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

51. BOR DKT. 00259532 (G.V.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Extended Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) benefits and liable for a non-fraud refund.

52. BOR DKT. 00294300 (D.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and claim dated March 21, 2021, invalid.

53. BOR DKT. 00280606 (S.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

54. BOR DKT. 00313711 (R.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

55. BOR DKT. 00265525 (M.D.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

56. BOR DKT. 00266351 (M.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

57. BOR DKT. 00285606 (S.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

58. BOR DKT. 00295150 (E.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA0 benefits as the

claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

59. BOR DKT. 00295089 (L.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the disability during unemployment claim invalid.

60. BOR DKT. 00297895 (K.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

61. BOR DKT. 00289895 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

62. BOR DKT. 00296159 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

63. BOR DKT. 00291115 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

64. BOR DKT. 00297322 (K.C.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

65. BOR DKT. 00297990 (K.V.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal, which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

66. BOR DKT. 00268756 (D.I.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause

attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

67. BOR DKT. 00297429 (J.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

68. BOR DKT. 00298554 (D.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

69. BOR DKT. 00298313 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the claimant's request to vacate the prior dismissal of the appeal for failure to register for the hearing and denying the scheduling of a new hearing.

70. BOR DKT. 00262177 (T.C.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

71. BOR DKT. 289539 (T.W.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

72. BOR DKT. 00290341 (K.S.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification of benefits for refusing suitable work.

73. BOR DKT. 00292616 (K.F.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

74. BOR DKT. 00291561 (D.V.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance on the ground that the claimant was not unemployed due to a qualifying reason under the Cares Act, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

75. BOR DKT. 00286316 (J.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits, and liability for a non-fraud refund. Employer cross appealed the Tribunal's decision holding no disqualification for benefits for discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

76. BOR DKT. 00292570 (I.R.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits due to a pension offset and liable for a non-fraud refund.

77. BOR DKT. 00294990 (S.K.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for refusing suitable work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

78. BOR DKT. 00292145 (G.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

79. BOR DKT. 00298467 (R.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

80. BOR DKT. 00298899 (H.G.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

81. BOR DKT. 00290416 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

82. BOR DKT. 00295506 (S.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

83. BOR DKT. 00295451 (L.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

84. BOR DKT. 00293501 (G.D.)

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant was not attached to the labor market when the claim was filed, and the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and liable for a non-fraud refund.

85. BOR DKT. 00291983 (D.C.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

86. BOR DKT. 00301106 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

87. BOR DKT. 00290803 (J.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

88. BOR DKT. 00265340 (T.F.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

89. BOR DKT. 00297322 (K.C.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

90. BOR DKT. 00299137 (F.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms and liability for non-fraud refund.

91. BOR DKT. 00291841 (K.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

92. BOR DKT. 00287529 (J.J.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00298869 (E.Y)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-6 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00263756 (M.O.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

2. BOR DKT. 00263223 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00290757 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the Disability During Unemployment claim invalid.

4. BOR DKT. 00293754 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

5. BOR DKT. 00295356 (T.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

6. BOR DKT. 00297684 (E.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

7. BOR DKT. 00296067 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

8. BOR DKT. 00290803 (J.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00263886 (K.O.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00250463 (N.P.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

11. BOR DKT. 00299350 (T.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

12. BOR DKT. 00266755 (T.B.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00298631 (N.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-8 REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. BOR DKT. 00268092 (M.P.)

This is an appeal from a denial of request to reopen a D7.

2. BOR DKT. 00264820 (G.M.)

Appellate Division of the Superior Court remanded the claimant's eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits to the Board of Review.

3. BOR DKT. 00264821 (G.M.)

Appellate Division of the Superior Court remanded the claimant's eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits to the Board of Review.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-9 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00274479 (E.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and liable to refund benefits paid.

2. BOR DKT. 00292625 (R.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. BOR DKT. 00260874 (K.R.)

Employer appealed to Board of Review from a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

4. BOR DKT. 00295716 (A.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. BOR DKT. 00266315 (S.R.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

6. BOR DKT. 00264005 (B.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

7. BOR DKT. 00297730 (C.A.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

8. BOR DKT. 00268492 (P.Y.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. BOR DKT. 00296215 (I.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

10. BOR DKT. 00295247 (R.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

11. BOR DKT. 00298031 (Y.P.N.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

12. BOR DKT. 00298561 (J.P.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

13. BOR DKT. 00328278 (L.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

14. BOR DKT. 00295453 (T.D.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

15. BOR DKT. 00248304 (G.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

16. BOR DKT. 00293979 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

17. BOR DKT. 00296711 (T.S.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

18. BOR DKT. 00288413 (J.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

19. BOR DKT. 00287174 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

20. BOR DKT. 00277651 (R.L.)

No record to review. AT dismissed as D9 without a hearing.

21. BOR DKT. 00259172 (T.J.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

22. BOR DKT. 00299667 (T.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

23. BOR DKT. 00293097 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

24. BOR DKT. 00295364 (I.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

25. BOR DKT. 00264005 (B.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

26. BOR DKT. 00297730 (C.A.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

27. BOR DKT. 00301352 (J.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

28. BOR DKT. 00298553 (D.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

29. BOR DKT. 00314682 (H.J.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant did not provide proof of a labor market attachment and the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 241(a) and (b) of the Continued Assistance to Unemployed Workers Act of 2020 and Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

30. BOR DKT. 00268920 (I.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal where claimant withdrew the appeal.

31. BOR DKT. 00271928 (D.B.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

32. BOR DKT. 00301385 (L.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

33. BOR DKT. 00270374 (E.O.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for extended benefits.

34. BOR DKT. 00296968 (D.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

35. BOR DKT. 00239129 (Z.R.)

The Appellate Division granted the Board's motion for remand to re-consider the claimant's entitlement to unemployment benefits.

36. BOR DKT. 00301386 (L.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

37. BOR DKT. 00263643 (W.P.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

38. BOR DKT. 00289055 (N.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-10 REVERSED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. BOR DKT. 00264438 (L.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

2. BOR DKT. 00264106 (A.W.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-11 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00294005 (Y.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

2. BOR DKT. 00300309 (W.M.K.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

3. BOR DKT. 00294538 (D.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. BOR DKT. 00283979 (C.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.